

2729  
③  
Request 118  
D21/118  
25/11/18  
Deputy Registrar

May kindly see the letter dated 20.2.2018 (at flag 'A') of Sri Arvind Kumar Mishra-II, Additional Principal Judge, Family Court, Kanpur-Nagar has submitted his revised property statements for the Calendar Year 2003 and financial years from 2004-05 to 2015-16.

Earlier Sri Mishra has submitted his movable and immovable property statement for the financial years 2005-06 vide his letter dated 29.7.06(flag 'B') but he has not submitted his property statements for the financial year 2004-05, hence a report from Section officer Admin.(H) has been sought in this regard and by the report of Section officer Admin.(H) Section dated 3.10.06(flag 'B') had informed that the property statement for the aforesaid period has not been received as yet. After that officer has submitted his property statements for the financial years 2006-07, 2007-08, 2008-09 and 2009-10 vide his letter dated 16.10.2010(flag 'C') but he has not submitted his property statement for the financial year 2004-05. Therefore a Court's letter dated 14.2.2011(flag 'D') has been sent to the officer in this regard but officer has submitted his property statement for the financial year 2010-11 and 2011-12 vide his letter dated 2.2.2013(flag 'E') in which he has not mentioned balance of his S.B.A/c at the end of the financial year, premium of LIC and date of fix deposits in the aforesaid statements. Thereafter a Court letter dated 16.4.2013(Flag 'F') has been sent to the officer in this regard. But officer has submitted his property statements for the financial years 2012-13 and 2013-14 vide his letter dated 27.3.2015(flag 'G'). Again a Court's letter dated 15.11.2017( flag 'H') has been sent to the officer to furnish his property statement for the Calendar year 2003 and financial year 2004-05 and revised property statements for the financial years 2006-07 to 2015-16 separately after mentioning the details of deductions of Salary including payment of Income Tax and balances of S.B.Acs. at the end of the Calendar year/financial year, date of purchasing of fix deposit and UTI and what amount he has deposited in loans in each Calendar year/financial years.

In reply of aforesaid Court's letter, officer has submitted his property statement for the Calendar year 2003 and financial year 2004-05 and revised property statements for the financial years from 2006-07 to 2015-16 separately after mentioning the details of deductions of Salary including payment of Income Tax and balances of S.B.Acs. at the end of the Calendar year/financial year, date of purchasing of fix deposit and UTI and what amount he has deposited in loans in each Calendar year/financial years vide his letter dated 20.2.2018.(flag 'A').

In this connection, it is submitted that as per statement of movable and immovable property for the Calendar Years 2003 and financial years from 2004-05 to 2014-15 of the officer concerned, details of income, deductions, Savings, investment and expenditure made by him are given below:-

- (1) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Calendar year 2003, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is 93,200 from this amount, he has paid Rs.9800/- against GPF, Rs.360/- against GIS, Rs.17004/- against LIC,

Rs.96,000/- towards repayment of loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account(s) enhanced for Rs.18,582/- this year. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.1,41,746/-.

(2) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2004-05, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary Rs.1,80,290/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.1680/- against GPF, Rs.720/- against GIS, , Rs.17,004/- against LIC, Rs.96000/- towards Car loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account(s) neither increased nor decreased this year against the balance of previous year. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.1,15,404/- . Thus a sum of Rs.64,886/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~two~~ member in the financial year 2004-05.

(3) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2005-06, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary Rs.2,05,515/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.20,390/- against GPF, Rs.1440/- against GIS, , Rs.17,004/- against LIC, Rs.96000/- towards Car loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account(s) enhanced for Rs.4,119/- this year against the balance of previous year. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.1,38,953/- . Thus a sum of Rs.66,562/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~two~~<sup>three</sup> member in the financial year 2005-06.

(4) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2006-07, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary Rs.2,54,017/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.25,158/- against GPF, Rs.660/- against GIS, , Rs.17,004/- against LIC, Rs.96000/- towards Car loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account(s) enhanced for Rs.422/- this year against the balance of previous year. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.1,39,244/- . Thus a sum of Rs.1,14,773/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~two~~<sup>three</sup> member in the financial year 2006-07.

(5) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2007-08, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is Rs.2,70,878/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.33,757/- against GPF, Rs.720/- against GIS, , Rs.17,004/- against LIC, Rs.96000/- towards Car loan. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.1,47,481/- . The balance of his Saving Bank Account(s) decreased for Rs.1,223/- this year against the balance of previous year . Thus a sum of Rs.1,24,620/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~two~~<sup>three</sup> member in the financial year 2007-08.

(6) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2008-09, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary and other Sources is Rs.3,78,707/- (Rs.3,27,831/- from Salary and Rs.50,876/- from maturity of NSCs.) from this amount, he has paid Rs.26,600/- against GPF, Rs.1200/- against GIS, , Rs.17,004/- against LIC, Rs.96000/- towards Car loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account(s) enhanced for Rs.35,505/- this year against the balance of previous year

.As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.1,76,309/-. Thus a sum of Rs.2,02,398/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of two member in the financial year 2008-09.

(7) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2009-10, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is Rs.4,27,695/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.51,035/- against GPF, Rs.1400/- against GIS, Rs.10,764/- against Income Tax, Rs.44,708/- against LIC, Rs.96000/- towards Car loan. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.2,03,907/-. The balance of his Saving Bank Account(s) decreased for Rs.17,704/- this year against the balance of previous year. Thus a sum of Rs.2,41,492/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~two~~ three member in the financial year 2009-10.

(8) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2010-11, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is Rs.12,10,705/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.2,02,574/- against GPF, Rs.9540/- against GIS, , Rs.205360/- against Income Tax, Rs.44,708/- against LIC, Rs.2,28,000/- towards Car loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account(s) enhanced for Rs.1,13,082/- this year against the balance of previous year. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.8,03,264/-. Thus a sum of Rs.4,07,441/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~two~~ three member in the financial year 2010-11.

(9) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2011-12, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is Rs.11,86,441/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.2,02,574/- against GPF, Rs.9,000/- against GIS, , Rs.46,396/- against Income Tax, Rs.44,708/- against LIC, Rs.2,28,000/- towards Car loan and Rs.20,000/- against Infra Bond.. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.5,50,678/-. The balance of his Saving Bank Account decreased for Rs.60,390/- this year against the balance of previous year. Thus a sum of Rs.6,96,153/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~two~~ three member in the financial year 2011-12.

(10) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2012-13, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is Rs.11,54,550/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.1,20,000/- against GPF, Rs.4800/- against GIS, Rs.95,321/- against Income Tax, Rs.92,048/- against Insurances, Rs.2,28,000/- towards Car loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account enhanced for Rs.84,709/- this year against the balance of previous year. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.6,24,878/-. Thus a sum of Rs.5,29,672/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~two~~ three member in the financial year 2012-13.

(11) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2013-14, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is Rs.11,56,965/- from this amount, he

Page 118

has paid Rs.1,55,233/- against GPF, Rs.4800/- against GIS, Rs.1,12,519/- against Income Tax, Rs.92,048/- against Insurances, Rs.2,28,000/- towards Car loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account enhanced for Rs.1061/- this year against the balance of previous year. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.5,93,661/-. Thus a sum of Rs.5,63,304/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~five~~ member in the financial year 2013-14.

(12) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2014-15, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is Rs.14,38,669/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.1,05,354/- against GPF, Rs.4400/- against GIS, Rs.1,15,750/- against Income Tax, Rs.92,048/- against Insurances, Rs.2,28,000/- towards Car loan. The balance of his Saving Bank Account enhanced for Rs.1,43,156/- this year against the balance of previous year. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.6,88,708/-. Thus a sum of Rs.7,49,961/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~three~~ member in the financial year 2014-15.

(13) In the statement of movable and immovable property for the Financial year 2015-16, Sri Mishra's Income from Salary is Rs.15,67,033/- from this amount, he has paid Rs.1,51,961/- against GPF, Rs.4800/- against GIS, Rs.1,90,630/- against Income Tax, Rs.75,044/- against Insurances, Rs.2,28,000/- towards Car loan. As such, total deductions /Savings/investment is Rs.6,50,435/-. The balance of his Saving Bank Account decreased for Rs.1,24,045/- this year against the balance of previous year. Thus a sum of Rs.10,40,643/- was therefore available with him to meet out the household expenditure of his family consisting of ~~three~~ member in the financial year 2015-16.

It is pertinent to mention here that the officer's wife Smt. Asha Mishra is a Lecturer in GGIC whose Annual income is Rs. 2,11,124/- (in Calendar year 2003), Rs.1,52,917/(financial year 2004-05), Rs.1,68,000/- (financial year 2005-06), Rs.1,52,917/- (financial year 2006-07 and 2007-08)Rs.1,88,455/-(financial year 2008-09), Rs.2,23,956/-(financial year 2009-10), 3,43,448/- (financial year 2010-11), Rs.3,96,663(financial year 2011-12), Rs.4,45,879/- (in the financial year 2012-13), Rs.5,49,054/-(financial year 2013-14), Rs.6,31,946/- (financial year 2014-15) and Rs.7,15,528/- (financial year 2015-16).

The movable and immovable property statement for the Calendar years 2003 and financial year 2004-05 has been submitted by the officer vide his letter dated 20.2.18 (flag'A') and for the financial year 2005-06 has been firstly submitted by the officer vide his letter dated 29.7.2006(flag 'B') which was due to be submitted in the beginning of next Calendar year and financial year 2006-07, property statements for the financial years 2006-07, 2007-08, 2008-09 and 2009-10 has been firstly submitted by the officer vide his letter dated 16.10.10(flag 'C') which was due to be

Request 118

submitted in the financial years 2008-09 and 2010-11, property statement for the financial year 2010-11 and 2011-12 has been firstly submitted by the officer vide his letter dated 2.2.13(flag 'E'), property statements for the financial years 2012-13 and 2013-14 has been firstly submitted by the officer vide his letter dated 25.3.15 (flag 'G') which were due to be submitted in the financial year 2012-13 and 2014-15 respectively and property statement for the financial year 2014-15 and 2015-16 has been submitted by the officer vide his letter dated 2. 2.2018(flag 'A') which was due to be submitted in the financial year 2016-17. As such there is delay in submitting the Property statement for the Calendar year 2003 and financial years 2004-05, 2006-07, 2007-08, 2014-15 and 2015-16 from the part of the officer for which he has regretted.

May, if approved, the statements of movable and immovable property for the Calendar year 2003 and financial years 2004-05, 2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08, 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 of Sri Arvind Kumar Mishra-II, Additional Principal Judge, Family Court, Kanpur-Nagar may kindly be laid before Hon'ble Mr. Justice Pankaj Mithal, Administrative Judge, Kanpur-Nagar Judgeship for His Lordship's kind perusal and orders ?

M. H. Ashtad S.O.  
21.3.18  
Arvind  
21.03.18  
A.R.

Registrar (B)  
May like to place the file before Hon'ble Mr. Justice Pankaj Mithal, Administrative Judge, Kanpur Nagar for His Lordship's kind perusal and order ?

Rd  
21/3/2018  
S.O.

Hon'ble Mr Justice Pankaj Mithal  
Administrative Judge Kanpur Nagar  
Submitted for kind perusal and order

Rd  
05/04/18

This file received back with our order from the then Hon. A.J. Due to change of Hon. Ad.

DR(M)

70920/18  
Regd(B)

S.O. Admin AIV

Rd  
21/3/2018  
S.O.

Mr Ashtad  
Ar  
03.03.18